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Oconee 3
3Q/2014 Plant Inspection Findings

Initiating Events

Mitigating Systems

Signiﬁcance:. Mar 21, 2014

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

Failure to Evaluate the Under Voltage Relays at the Worst Case Minimum Drop Out Bus Voltage

The team identified a Green non-cited violation of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion III, “Design Control,” for the
licensee’s failure to ensure that at the worst-case voltage, protective devices and thermal overload relays for safety-
related loads would not trip prior to and after the transfer to the emergency power source. This transfer occurs for a
sustained degraded voltage below the under voltage relay voltage settings for the duration of the time delay setting or
the manual actions credited. The licensee revised their voltage calculations to account for previously unanalyzed

loads. The licensee entered this issue into its corrective action program as problem identification program (PIP) O-14-
2280.

The team determined that the performance deficiency was more than minor because it was associated with the Design
Control attribute of the Mitigating Systems Cornerstone and affected the cornerstone objective of ensuring the
availability, reliability, and capability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable
consequences. Specifically, the team identified that the voltages evaluated in the licensee’s analysis were
nonconservative and could result in lower unanalyzed voltages that could result in connected

safety-related loads stalling, becoming damaged, their protective devices tripping, or loads such as battery chargers
being below their minimum operating voltages. The team determined that the finding was of very low safety
significance (Green) because it was a design deficiency that did not result in a loss of off-site power operability. The
team determined that no cross cutting aspect was applicable because this finding was not

indicative of current licensee performance.

Inspection Report# : 2014007 (pdf)

Signiﬁcance:. Mar 21, 2014

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: NCV NonCited Violation

Failure to Correct Issues with DC System Voltage Calculations and 120Vac Motor Control Center (MCC)
Control Circuit Calculations

The team identified a Green non-cited violation (NCV), with two examples, of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion
XVI, “Corrective Action,” for the licensee’s failure to correct conditions adverse to quality. Specifically, the licensee
(1) failed to correct voltage calculations for safety-related 4160 volt circuit breaker 125 volt-direct current control
circuits and (2) failed to correct voltage calculations for safety-related 120 volt alternating current motor control
center control circuits. The above issues were previously identified as NCV

05000269,270,287/2011010-04 and NCV 05000269,270,287/2011010-03, respectively. The incomplete corrective
actions were newly entered in the licensee’s corrective action program as problem identification program (PIP) reports
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0-14-2781 and O-14-2811 to track their completion.

The team determined that the performance deficiency was more than minor because it affected the Equipment
Performance attribute of the Mitigating Systems Cornerstone, and affected the cornerstone objective of ensuring the
availability, reliability, and capability of systems that respond to initiating events to prevent undesirable

consequences. The team determined the finding was of very low safety significance (Green) because the inadequate
corrective actions did not result in losses of operability or function for either example. The violation was assigned the
cross-cutting aspect of Resolution in the area of Problem

Identification and Resolution because the licensee did not take effective corrective actions to address issues in a timely
manner. [P3]

Inspection Report# : 2014007 (pdf)

Barrier Integrity

Emergency Preparedness

Occupational Radiation Safety

Public Radiation Safety

Security

Although the Security Cornerstone is included in the Reactor Oversight Process assessment program, the Commission
has decided that specific information related to findings and performance indicators pertaining to the Security
Cornerstone will not be publicly available to ensure that security information is not provided to a possible adversary.
Other than the fact that a finding or performance indicator is Green or Greater-Than-Green, security related
information will not be displayed on the public web page. Therefore, the cover letters to security inspection reports
may be viewed.

Miscellaneous
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